



COMMITTEE MEETING OF SOUTH CHESHIRE HARRIERS

9th January 2017 AT THE VAGRANTS

ATTENDEES:, Steve Whincup, Sue Poole, Simon Walker, Gill Gibbons, Nick Dunning, Neil Jones, Andy Painter, Paul Morris, Graeme Spencer, Phil Cliff, Claire Harrison, James Simpson

APOLOGIES: Mike Cutler, Amy Grace, Charles Rowlands, Alasdair Dyde, Anne Ward

MATTERS ARISING

Last meetings minutes accepted.

80 tickets sold for social/presentation evening, agenda to be confirmed. Trophies sorted. Each committee member to provide a bottle for raffle prize.

It was agreed to add just over £1000 to the charity fund from club funds to make the amount raised for CS basics in 2016 £3500 which will be presented at the next committee meeting.

New criteria agreed for clubs ballot for VLM places.

Agreed to support local branch of Cancer Research and Shine Bright charities in 2017

Secretary Report

We currently have 280 paid up members.

Treasure Report

The Club is in a healthy position.

Race Managers

Sue Poole was V50 champ at Cheshire XC Champs

Katie Latham was 10th and selected for Cheshire

The Premiership Division will have to have 10 qualifying races and to include at least one, 5K, 10K, Half marathon but not a marathon. If successful the other divisions will follow in 2018 on agreement of committee.

Road and Off road champ races agreed.

AOB

Club looking at entering teams in 2 stage relay at Wigan.

Sue and Neil to organise a information evening.

Run Leaders to be asked to promote races in club champs among their groups

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: 6th February 2017